
From: Benjamin, Christopher
Sent: 7/17/2012 5:04:23 PM
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 'Jack.Sahl@sce.com' 
(Jack.Sahl@sce.com)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: CPUC Sustainability en Banc

Good afternoon, Kristin. As Jack may have shared, unfortunately, Hannah Jones from Nike is 
not available for the en banc.

However, we’ve reached out to another solid candidate - Kathy Loftus, Global Leader of 
Sustainable Engineering and Energy Management, at Whole Foods, I’ll be sure to keep you 
posted on her interest in speaking at the en banc.

Best,

Chris

From: Jack.Sahl@sce.com [mailto:Jack.Sahl@sce.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 10:51 AM 
To: Benjamin, Christopher; Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
Cc: Laura.Genao@sce.com 
Subject: CPUC Sustainability en Banc

Team -

Levi's is unable to participate (schedule conflicts). My last recommendation is Jib Ellison (BiuSkye 
Consulting); although a consultant, he has the ability to fill our need.

Jack

SB GT&S 0324788

mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com
mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com
mailto:Jack.Sahl@sce.com
mailto:Jack.Sahl@sce.com
mailto:Jack.Sahl@sce.com
mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com

